Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@|onpac.com:

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 4:10 PM

To: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: RE-SEEK MANDATE; ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. 5KH

1571P (Ol) AND SLC 7249X (TP) ON 31-12-2018; LKK ref ; CC6/LPC19000175/Ufb3;
Lonpac ref. TBA [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Poh Kin,

Kindly proceed as proposed.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Te}_: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

-

The all { vew 3 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.
From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) [mailto: pohkin@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April, 2019 5:59 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: RE-SEEK MANDATE; ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKH 1571P (OI) AND SLC
7249% (TP) ON 31-12-2018; LKK ref : CC6/LPC19000175/Ufb3; Lonpac ref: TBA [External Confidential]
Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC6/LPC19000175/Ufb3
Your Ref: TBA

Dear Gerald,
We refer to the above matter and your mandate approval on 01.03.2019.

We hereby re-seek mandate as TP M/S Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd counter proposal for loss of rental for
$180.00 per day, given a point of view that rental vehicle is MPV vehicle and 2400 cc.

Summary to offer to third party repairer, Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd is as follows: -




Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Foh Kin (LEKAUtO)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 5:39 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: RE-SEEK MANDATE; ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKH

1571P (Ol) AND SLC 7249X (TP) ON 31-12-2018; LKK ref : CC6/LPC19000175/Ufb3;

Lonpac ref: TBA [External Confidential]
Attachments: LKK Adjustment report.pdf: LKK Inspection report.pdf; LKK Survey photo.pdf; TP
LOD_ SLC 7249X.PDF

Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC6/LPC19000175/Ufb3
Your Ref: TBA

i/ ”’Mﬂ;/ 021133

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

Claimed Amount Our Revised TP counter prc
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) S 15,944.72 (514,901.61 + 7%gst) 5 B,560.00 (58,000.00 + 7% gst) 5 8,560.00 (58
2. Loss of Rental 5 1,412 40(5220.00 x & days)+ 7% 5 963.00(5150.00 x & days)+7%gst 5 1,155 60 (5
gst
Total | § 17,357.12 $ 9,523.00 $9,715.60
Total amount of claim (Liability 100%) $9,715.60

**05 days recommendation for repair + Weekend = 6 days
Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

The above is for your approval.

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)
¥ ESES ol
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TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD
Address: 51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539216 Tel: 6858 5151 Fax: 6858 0877

—
o

OurRef U OG301 10 Date 14 [oi] |
Your Ref SKH ISP

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Claims Department - Executive in charge
i T
LUnpac InSuranis 1"‘;*'.:_1

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING _SLCF49X [ SKHISHD gn 3113

Refer to the above accident and please acknowledge receipt of this letter within 14 days,

It appears that the accident was caused by your insured, Enclosed documents to substantiate our client's
property damaged claim as our client had authorized us to quantify, to act and to reach settlement within &
weeks on their behalf: -

O Original survey report/ copies of photographs

,E( COriginal Tax-invoice number 1oy fo16 O Original rental invoice number
O 5AS / AS &T5 / polig€ report O police result

ﬂ/CerTiflche Of Insurance O Vehicle search result
fﬁ"Authoruzaﬂnn to act o

*Survey under insurance instruction / Independent surveyor / No survey.

LK.E
a) Cost of repair (inclusive 65T) % 3,560-00
b) Survey fees / Photographs as per request $ _
e} Vehicle Search fees / GIA fees / Police Report fees / Reporting fees $ _
d) Lussﬁ‘ﬁfre / ys€ / rentdl / earnings / rental fees $ |, 412.40
&) Scene photographs ] ok
f) Administrotive charges to negotiate settlement $ =
{Waive if 100% of fer mode within acknowledge timeframe)
1)) $
Tatal e 'F;‘-.'-__l._|-.:l

* Driver's injury ard other losses exclude in this claim.
If you are agreeable to the above, please forward discharge voucher for our client's signature and payment
issued directly to "Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd" within 28 days.

Yours faithfully,
Patricia Tan / Sam Low / Johnson Chua

Email: pt@tlmotor com.sg / sgm@tlmoter comgg / johrson chua®timotor com sg



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

TO  :TANLIM MOTORPTELTD

FROM : OWNER OF VEHICLE NUMBER

ACCIDENT IMNVOLVIMNG

ALONG/AT T s ON

I/We hereby authorize you fo act on my/our behalf in pursuance of my/our claim for losses
arising out of the above accident,

This letter serves as the AUTHORITY TO ACT

I/We also hereby authorize all agreed settlement payment be made in favour to TAN LIM
MOTOR PTE LTD.

MName

NRIC

E A8 L 1 o Y R S Ca R
Address Dlock 2532 Choa Ohwa Kang F'W'cnul, 7 HWVH-04 SLrYs3d
J

Contact __ 14L4g 6L1C

Date

Signature

Owner's / Hirer's signature / RTP
(Company's stamp if applicable)



LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CLAIM NO : I8/18/18/VP0O5/021283
DATE s XN -2015

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I/'We, TAN BEE CHIN confirmed acceptance from M/s LONPAC INSURANCE
BHD and/or the owner of SKH 1571P the sum of Singapore Dollars Nine Thousand
Seven Hundred Fifteen and Cents Sixty Only ($9,715.60) in full and final satisfaction.
liquidation and discharge of property claim competent to me/us upon the said M/s
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD in respect of property claim sustained by me/us
whether now or hereafter to become manifest, arising either directly or indirectly from
an accident to my vehicle, SLC 7249X on 31" December 2018 along/at CTE towards
Ang Mo Kio.

| /We hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnify (NGHEEN KIM SAN/
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD) against all claims and any claims whatsoever made
by any person/persons on our behalf in respect of the said accident.

/We further authorize you to pay the above settlement sum directly to M/s TAN LIM
MOTOR PTE LTD.

I/'We hereby acknowledge that this payment is made on a without admission of
liability basis and without prejudice to all related claims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action.

Signature of vehicle owner/Date

152 . 204

MName of vehicle owner/Date




TAX-INVOICE
NUMBER: TP0119/016

(Please quote our reference number TP003012019 for payment)

Tan Bee Chin (Chen Meizhen)

Vehicle No:  SLCT7249X
Model: TOYOTA ALPHARD 2.4 A

Description

To lump sum repair as recommended by surveyor.

Tan [.im Motor Pte Ltd

Mo. 51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539216

A B AR AL
TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD

Date:

Sub Total
Add 7% 65T

Total

Tel ; 6858 5151 (24 hours) Fax : 6858 0877

email@timotor.com.sg www.timator.com.sg

Co. Reg. No.: 199503%65M GST Reg. No. : M2-8922054-2

10/01/2019

Amount

$8,000.00

$8,000.00
$560.00

$8,560.00
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-“'-' ..'“ GLOBAL ADVANCE LEASING
o 51 Defu Lane 10, Singapore 539216
Global Advance Leasing T: +65 6100 0425 | enquiry@gal.com.sg | GST Reg No.: 200409785W
Bill To
TAX INVOICE
Tan Bee Chin {Chen MeiEhen] Invaoice No INV-18190386
C/O: Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd
Apt Blk 335 Choa Chu Kang Avenue 3 #09-09
Singapore 689871 Invoice Date 08 Jan 2019
Reference SKF2594C
Description Amount
SKF2594C, REF : TPO03012019-5LC7249X (5T7224)
Rental from 02/01,/2019 to 08/01/2019 1,320.00
06 days @ 5220.00 per day
Subtotal 1,320.00
Total GST 92.40
Amount Due 1,412.40

T &2\ 5
S 15 JAN 2019 ]J
BY: Vop 1RR0O(

Frms s

Mo Official Receipts will be issued.This is a computer generated document, No signature reguired.

PAYMENT METHOD

_VISA

Credit Card Convenience Fees applicable

CHEQUE: all cheques should be crossed and made payable to | GLOBAL ADVANCE LEASING. Please indicate invoice number and payer’s name
on reverse of chegue

BANK TRANSFER: UOB Bank Account Number 208-315-273-9

Payment is due on or before the first day of rental. Kindly make payment promptly to avoid incurring admin charges and late payment interest

[¥iners h
B TRANATI A

“qw m:;cwzn gsq D)

View and pay online now

E.EO.E
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5, pnll GLOBAL ADVANGE LEASING
) :1‘-_" GST Reg No- 200409785W Agreement: [ 224
£ G/o 51 Dafu Line 10 S(539216)
Clobal Advance Leasing Tet: 61000GAL
vehicleMa =3 © OV O Make & Model rs \Riﬁ«fﬂ:z pate  ©2 .0\ DOT
Hirer Class 2/2A /2B /3/4/5 mummmn q
Name _1A0  Bee  Chin  (Chon  Meizhen) D> O\, "EF‘E“'L
sooress AT Bk 335 Chen chy Kang  pvent 3 #0489 | gy ApD sy um \OOOH
; 481 .
Singapod  ERFET) : peroL £ 1472 3
Contact Person et __E"_ﬁ_ﬁb:h Bt I d)% Nelgpete 9
151 Datver Cass2/2a/28(34s5 | Tmeln VSR N g \BLRRY
. o perRoL B e ae F
———— nb.u‘cl :
Address o Ag L o — | Mode ol Payment
o qﬁ:qq'u': == i = Gash / Cheque / Gompany Billing / Credit Card / Others
Fmpumﬂnm-r;ﬁ _ oN¥BEIT  Naonaly % ’%ﬂp‘?ﬂ_‘” Eh'ﬁ”‘ f
DrivingLicenceNe = " —  DrvingExp 90 ey | EeeinyDale
Country of Issus s'pet Expiry Daie  UntimHgd Aental Charges
Additional Driver Class 2125 /28 /3 /4/5 i(“’ﬂij’fs a3 _J‘;Q.EDMEF 58 EM
Name  Lim ,ﬁ'ﬂ hﬂl.z__ _ Weskfs @% 0 fweek 5§
agaresshf} A1k 33E Ch My Avenijg 3 # 09-99 — Month/s @ _____ /month S§
(e Gt LER :u} = (H) - | SUBTOTAL 5§
PasspotNRICNo  § TOOSOM3B wationalty  Sigapoea | gy a3 5§ |
Driving Licence No = = Diving Exp =1 ¥s | pa @s s
@ pewid i ==
l Country of lssue per _ Expiry Date _ .U! A imite ol Petrol Top U 5§
Non Waiverable Excess C_ ' | Delivery / Collection fee 5
The Hirer ackn 28 =000\ collision o i | Misc 5§ 92-Lb
applies. 2 5 I -
\ ' ! i Misc L |
5 e | Less e
Collision Damage Waiver (CDW) Pre-Payment / Deposit B ) I
The Hirer may limit his fizhility for any damage arising from collision to § by Mise (143 )
purchasing COW and paying the speciiied sum Total D s w- j
: e ok A
= = = Ehirin Subject 1o Final Audit '
Personal Accident Iimrln:l (PAl) - |
PAl may be purchased at a premium specified heran, The Hirer acknowiedges that the fietundatle Deposit =
insurance Is written by an independent insurance company and acknowiedges thal he has Deposit §
mcehved, read and understood the policy conditions relating 1o the same. Date of Retund
X = -
— ——  Rafund Acknowledgement X
Special Instructions — — - -
- For Official Use
| Involce No; 18190386, Date Gﬂ-m-anﬂ

| Recaipt No Mate

L
important Notes

1, Rental Vehicle is strictly far Singapare use only and may not be driven out of Singapare without prior consent of the owrer,

2. Onky persons suthorisad by Global Advance Leasing may dove the vehich

3, All parking and tratfic violations are the responsibility of the Hirer An Administratees charge will be lavied o0 any iraffic vielations redirected
& The Hirer shall be lsbile Ior axcess changes Tar any ke retuim at the rle shawn per hour or par day.

5. | the event of accident, the Hirer shall raport to the rental offics immeditaly

/Wi hiave read and agreed to the terms and conditions as sel oul on both sides of the agroement and certity that the information given &5 irue and carect. if Uwe opt fo pay by credit/
charge card, | agree that al amounts payable under this agreemaent may b billed lo the sams account and my signature fhere will be desrmed to have hapn mada on the applscable crédit

- ,«Q f’ //
* :J[/ : : : : /
X ' X X
[Hirer's signature) {Additional I'.'Irwar?gsignatum] (Gl uh#ﬁ’d/ vance Leasing)




